

North Lawrence Improvement Association President Performance (Ted Boyle)

Date	Activity
11/3/10	Called David Corliss about preempt not working at 2 nd and Locust stop light emergency light changing. Attended site council meeting at Woodlawn School.
11/4/10	Attended LAN meeting 7-9 p.m. Called Sara Hill-Nelson about NLIA meeting November 8. Invited her to discuss new plant. Called David Corliss about NLIA meeting.
11/8/10	Called John Davis about Christmas fund donation. NLIA meeting guest speaker-Dee Becels re: 5K Thanksgiving Day run; 800 runners; donate \$3000 to Woodlawn School. City Manager, David Corliss discussed City Budget and Sara Hill Nelson discussed new Hydro-Electric Plant on the North side of the dam. Called Humane Society about dog codes.
11/9/10	Called City Commissioner Mike Amyx about meeting and dog codes. Called Rick Renfro and Wes Kabler about Christmas donations. Called Neighborhood Resource Officer, Trent McKenley about crimes in North Lawrence (theft, vandalism).
11/10/10	Review Performance Report and download CDBG Grant for 2010. Called Chuck Soules, Public Works, about sidewalk between 3 rd & Elm & Locust to be installed with CDBG money.
11/12/10	Measured for sidewalk at 3 rd & Elm to alley.
11/13/10	Discussed Performance Report with Coordinator.
11/15/10	Measured for sidewalk at 3 rd & Elm to alley for Chuck Soules. CDBG request.
11/19/10	Called David Corliss about street light 700 block of Lake and permit at 2 nd & Locust.
11/22/10	Talked to Chuck Soules about sidewalk 3 rd & Elm and Dani about CDBG money.
11/26/10	Worked with coordinator on CDBG grant submittal.
12/1/10	Called John Davis about Christmas donation.
12/2/10	Attended CRP meeting at Grant School about NE Sector Plan and City Commission meeting 12/14.
12/3/10	Attended LAN meeting.
12/3/10	NLIA members go shopping for gifts to donate to Ballard Center families residing in North Lawrence.
12/5/10	Talked to Candice Smith about serving on a panel discussion for Leadership Lawrence Media Day on December 16 at City Hall. I will attend. Talked to Coordinator about sending NLIA Bylaws to Steve Slope to revise.
12/6/10	Make up notice for NLIA meeting at Centenary United Methodist Church and special viewing of nativity scenes.
12/13/10	Talked to Commissioners, Mike Amyx and Mike Dever about NE Sector plan. Attended NLIA meeting and special viewing of nativity scene collection at Centenary Church. Talked to David Corliss about street light at middle of 700 block Lake Street.
12/14/10	Attended City Commission Meeting re: NE Sector Plan and Bowersock Plant.

12/15/10	Attended ICL Cap Christmas Dinner and meeting.
12/16/10	Talked to City Commissioner Candidates running for office. Attended Lawrence Leadership class at City Hall. Spoke about North Lawrence and emergency practice of chemical spill group chairperson.
12/21/10	Talked to Pattie Gibbens at Independence Inc. about letter for their grant about need for buses.
12/25/10	Took Christmas dinner and gifts to Mrs. Hadl and Mrs. Sanders. They are sisters and neighbors in the 400 block of Lincoln.
1/3/11	Placed NLIA meeting notice in LJW and talked to residents.
1/5/11	Helped Mrs. Hadl and Mrs. Sanders remove limb from wind storm and repaired wind damage to back door. Attended LAN meeting with Coordinator. Attended Site Council meeting at Woodlawn School.
1/7/11	Attended Woodlawn School Blue Ribbon Award assembly. Only 1 in 300 schools across the nation received this award.
1/9/11	Removed snow from Mrs. Sanders' sidewalks.
1/12/11	Removed snow from 2 blocks—3 rd & 4 th & Elm for neighbors. Removed snow from Mrs. Sanders walk way to her sister's house so she can take care of her. Mrs. Sanders is 95 and sister is 93.
1/14/11	Took NLIA meeting notice to LJW.
1/17/11	Attended NLIA meeting. Discussed NE Sector Plan; Chili feed plans for February 7. Talked about Christmas donations. Wrote letter for Independence Inc. for their grant request in support of bus service to North Lawrence residents.
1/28/11	Talked to Bev Cates about chili feed.
2/7/11	Chili feed at Union Pacific Depot; about 40 residents attended; donation amount about \$35.
2/15/11	Talked to Mike Dever about March candidate forum and problems in North Lawrence.
2/18/11	Talked to Dani Dressler about CDBG Grant money.

NLIA Coordinator Performance (Amy McCurdy)

Date	Hours	Activity
11/5/10	.25	NLIA member list update
11/7/10	.5	Meeting reminder calls
11/9/10	1.25	Prep.of NLIA President Performance list for CDBG. Changes to Coordinator Job Description.
11/12/10	.5	Finalized and emailed performance list to City
11/17/10	1.0	CDBG form prep.
11/18/10	1.0	Same
11/19/10	1.0	Same
11/28/10	.5	Meeting with NLIA President re: CDBG
11/29/10	.75	Prep. Of CDBG Document
11/30/10	.5	CDBG final to City
12/8/10	1.0	Prep. Of Bylaws at President's request
12/10/10	.25	Emailed Bylaws to Slopes1@aol.com
12/12/10	.5	Email and phone calls to remind members of meeting 12/13
12/30/10	.5	Printing quote inquiry
1/3/11	.25	Chili feed postcard ideas
1/6/11	2.75	LAN meeting and phone calls with Ted
1/18/11	.5	Prep.of letter to Independence Inc. to support grant funding for bus service to North Lawrence